{24- 2420 ST. LUKE'S M.E. CHURCH - 1859 - 2200 St. Lukes Lane,
Woodmoor. Stone country church in Gothic style, 30 by
50 feet, Reported to have opened by B.C. Advocate,
October 22, 1859. After building a larger church, the
original structure was sold to Walter C. and Florence
Fleming, November 25, 1931. Church continued in use as
a dwelling with some features intact, including a date
stone. Owner: Rowland E. Cornish and wife.




